TABLE OF CONTENTS

Under \$500	2
Sets	37
Admin	56
Seating	70
Tables	
Storage	109
Play and Explore	134
Teachers	177
Babyfirst	
Uncategorised	193

UNDER \$500

If you're working to a budget, we have created this category for you to easily view furniture, within this under \$500 range.



CORNER SHELF 600

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.33 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.09

Read More

SKU: 4056 Price: \$495.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>



MILLIE STOOL

Stool Height Seat Colour Legs Colour 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple White, Maple, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.02

Read More

SKU: 2038 Price: \$195.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>





SINK - INFANT & TODDLER

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More

SKU: 5003 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



SINK - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Sink. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door/Panel Front Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Base Options	Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5004 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



MAKI (BOOKSHELF)

Orca Book Storage Unit

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1280L x 705H x 655W Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.35 Cubic Metres: .59

Read More

SKU: 4009 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Book + Puzzle</u>



STOVE - INFANT & TODDLER

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More

SKU: 5001 Price: \$438.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tags: Family Play, Under500



STOVE - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Stove. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour **Base Options**

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 **Engineering Hours:** 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5002 Price: \$438.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



LOUIE (BOOKSHELF)

Sheep Book Storage

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900L x 490W x 520H Joinery Hours: 1 **Engineering Hours:** Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: 0.229

Read More

SKU: 4010 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle



STEEL 2 TIERED SHELF

Cabinet Colour Powder Coated Steel Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, TBC, Textura Black Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: 18mm Futura / Powder Coated Steel Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.4 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.189

Read More

SKU: 4049 Price: \$438.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u>, <u>Under \$500</u>



2 TIERED SHELF

Fixed Shelf top and Bottom. For timing on this bear in mind that legs can be stock produced i.e. saw set up for the angle cut on legs can be done once for say x5-10 units at a time.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .189

Read More

SKU: 4029 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



FRIDGE - INFANT & TODDLER

Family Play Single Fridge. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More SKU: 5005 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



FRIDGE - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Fridge. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5006 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



WASHING MACHINE - INFANT & TODDLER

Family Play Single Washing Machine Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More SKU: 5007 Price: \$494.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



WASHING MACHINE - PRESCHOOL

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More SKU: 5008 Price: \$494.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



MICROWAVE

Microwave - this needs to be redrawn to the new dimensions.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 365L x 300W x 280H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .03

Read More

SKU: 5017 Price: \$308.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



STACKING CHAIR

Chair Height

Powder Coated Steel

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 310L x 340W Joinery Hours: 0.08 Engineering Hours: 0.14 Dispatch Hours: 0.13 Cubic Metres: 0.054

Read More

SKU: 2000 Price: \$99.00 + GST Categories: Chairs, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tags: Chairs, Under500

220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania



FERGUS STACKING CHAIR

Stacking Chair offered in 3 seat height variants (320H, 285H and 220H). Powder Coated Steel Frame with 18mm Futura Seat and Back

Chair Height	220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat/Back Colour	Taupe Grey, TBC, White, Maple, Denim, Saffron, Wasabi
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura

Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.13 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.071

Read More

SKU: 2002 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tags: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Under500</u>





BOOK STORAGE 400H

Low Book Storage. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour
Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.85 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .126

Read More SKU: 4004 Price: \$459.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle



CHAIR WITH ARMS

Chair Height

Powder Coated Steel

220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 305L x 320D Joinery Hours: 0.08 Engineering Hours: 0.13 Dispatch Hours: 0.13 Cubic Metres: 0.044

Read More

SKU: 2001 Price: \$108.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>



CHARLIE CHAIR WITH POMMEL

Stacking Chair with arms offered in 2 seat height variants (285H and 220H). Also available with a removable support pole. Powder Coated Steel Frame with 18mm Futura Seat and Back

220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
TBC, White, Maple, Denim, Saffron, Wasabi
Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.296 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.47 Cubic Metres: 0.063

Read More SKU: 2003-1 Price: \$174.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>





CHARLIE CHAIR

Stacking Chair with arms offered in 2 seat height variants (285H and 220H). Also available with a removable support pole. Powder Coated Steel Frame with 18mm Futura Seat and Back

Seat/Back Colour
Powder Coated Steel

Chair Height

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.13 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.063 TBC, White, Maple, Denim, Saffron, Wasabi Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), TBC

Read More SKU: 2003 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>



BENCH SEAT 1025L

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1025L x 325W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.13 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.094

Read More

SKU: 2037 Price: \$275.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



STACKABLE STOOL

Stool Height Seat Colour

Powder Coated Steel

285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone

White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 270 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.1 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.02

Read More

SKU: 2031 Price: \$107.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Under500</u>



ELLIE STOOL - SQUARE

Stool - matches Work Desk Table. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm.

Stool Height	285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: 0.023

Read More SKU: 2009 Price: \$267.00 + GST Categories: Seating, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Stools



ELLIE STOOL - ROUND

Stool - matches Work Desk Table. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm.

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC

Stool Height

Seat Colour

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: 0.023

Read More

SKU: 2008 Price: \$267.00 + GST Categories: Seating, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Stools



ELLIE BENCH SEAT

Bench Seat - matches Work Desk Table. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on bench top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm.

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat/Back Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1195L x 295W x 285H/320H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.6 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.1

Read More

SKU: 2018 Price: \$369.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



BEN STOOL

Stool - matches with the 1200L Ben Art Table. Powder Coated Steel frame. 10 45 edge detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm

Stool Height	285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.16 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.023

Read More

SKU: 2007 Price: \$196.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Stools</u>



BEN BENCH SEAT

Bench Seat - matches with the 1200L Ben Art Table. Powder Coated Steel frame. 10 45 edge detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000L x 280W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.30 Engineering Hours: 0.70 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.079

Read More

SKU: 2017 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tag: Benches



ALBY TABLE

Table Top Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 500sq x 300H Joinery Hours: .19 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .075

Read More

SKU: 3022 Price: \$273.00 + GST Categories: <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



MULTI SHELF CURVED 1200 X 400

Curved Multipurpose Unit. Timber feet or Wheels Variant

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.91 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .26

Read More

SKU: 4023 Price: \$480.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



3POD TABLE

18mm Futura Top and 24mm Futura/Eco Spectrum Legs

Table Top Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 960L x 900W x 340H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .29

Read More

SKU: 3013 Price: \$459.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



KIDNEY TABLE

Kidney Table - Supplied with Maple HPL top as standard. Can be supplied with Clear Lacquered Birch Top on request.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 983L x 600W x 340H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .2

Read More SKU: 7009 Price: \$308.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Creative, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



WALL MOUNTED BOOK SHELF 1600L

TBC, White, Maple

Wall Mounted two tier book shelf. Futura with Dowel support rails

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L × 120W × 600H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: .1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .115

Read More SKU: 4003 Price: \$461.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle

-6-	
-	

WALL MOUNTED BOOK SHELF 1200L

Wall Mounted two tier book shelf. Futura with Dowel support rails

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 120 Joinery Hours: 0.75	0L x 120W x 600H

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 120W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: .1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .086

Read More SKU: 4002 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle



MULTI SHELF 800 X 600

Multipurpose shelving Unit 1 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.95 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .19

Read More

SKU: 4015 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF 1200 X 400

Multipurpose Shelving Unit. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials:

Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .19

Read More

SKU: 4017 Price: \$462.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



TOADSTOOL

Toadstool - Single

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 256Dia x 155H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: 0.01

Read More

SKU: 7010 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Seating, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



LITTLE PLY CHAIR

18mm Futura/Eco Spectrum - This chair was used for BS Papamoa Plaza

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 276L x 298W x 353H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: 0.029

Read More

SKU: 2005 Price: \$164.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tags: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Under500</u>



MONTY CHAIR

18mm Futura/Eco Spectrum/Oak Décor

One of the objectives when designing the 2020 range of furniture was to minimise offcuts and produce well thought out and sustainable designs. The Monty Stacking chair epitomises this by using small shaped pieces to create the seat back. These pieces can be added to our CNC cut lists utilising as much material as possible and reducing our waste.

Chair Height Monty Finish

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .09 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Maple, TBC, White

Read More SKU: 2025 Price: \$306.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>



DOWEL RAMP

Dowelling Ramp - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 500W x 140H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .056

Read More

SKU: 7002 Price: \$333.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



TRI-CLIMBER SM

TriClimber - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 500L x 500W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1.3 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.125

Read More

SKU: 7003 Price: \$365.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



DOLLS COT

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 480L x 407W x 350H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .06

Read More

SKU: 5022 Price: \$280.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



STARTING STAIRS

Starting Stairs - Change assembly so rungs are cut on CNC with notched shelves to fit into rebates

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 500W × 330H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .198

Read More

SKU: 7007 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Baby First</u>, <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Babyfirst</u>



DOLLS HOUSE

Cabinet Colour

Denim, Saffron, Taupe Grey, TBC, Wasabi, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 250W x 395H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.01

Read More SKU: 5020 Price: \$100.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



3 WAY MIRROR SMALL

Small 3 Way Mirror - Hinged.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 295W x 395H (Each Mirror) Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.3 Cubic Metres: 0.006

Read More

SKU: 5036 Price: \$269.00 + GST Categories: <u>Dress Up + Mirrors</u>, <u>Family Play</u>, <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Mirrors</u>



LIGHTBOX - FLOOR & TABLE SMALL

Floor/Table Lightbox. Like original unit but reduced size to match new range. Plywood and Futura option available. Plywood and non-white Futura options will need 16mm HPL lining on walls. 25mm Bung Feet.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 395W x 180H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5048 Price: \$407.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Lightboxes



3 WAY MIRROR LARGE

Large 3 Way Mirror - Hinged.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395W x 595H (Dim of Each Mirror) Joinery Hours: 0.66 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.3 Cubic Metres: .08

Read More

SKU: 5037 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: <u>Dress Up + Mirrors</u>, <u>Family Play</u>, <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Mirrors</u>



MIRROR WITH PULL UP HANDLE

Mirror with Steel Handle

Powder Coated Steel

Cabinet Colour

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.35 Cubic Metres: .075

Read More

SKU: 5038 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: <u>Dress Up + Mirrors</u>, <u>Family Play</u>, <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Mirrors</u>



CLOTHES STAND SMALL

Clothes Stand - Steel

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5046 Price: \$185.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Family Play, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



CLOTHES STAND LARGE

Clothes Stand - Steel

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5047 Price: \$204.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play







Table Height385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H
(Preschoolers), TBCTable Top ColourTBC, White, MaplePowder Coated SteelMannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone
White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm
Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura
Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura TitaniaProduct Materials:
Product Dimensions: 600 Diameter

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.2 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.16

Read More

SKU: 3001 Price: \$242.00 + GST Categories: <u>Round</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tags: <u>Round</u>, <u>Under 500</u>



CLOTHES AND BAG HOOK (CHOOSE YOUR QUANTITY OF HOOK)

Coat Hooks - Priced on an indidual basis. Price includes Hook Board for mounting. Engineering time is for one hook based on a tree of 10 hooks taking 10 minutes. Joinery time is for one hook board with average dimensions of 300mmx100mm.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 18W x 120H Joinery Hours: 0.03 Engineering Hours: 0.02 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .001

Read More

SKU: 6012 Price: \$23.00 + GST Categories: Bags + Lockers, Bags + Lockers, Storage, Storage, Teachers, Under \$500 Tag: Teachers



600 SQUARE TABLE

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Describer of Markensia Las	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 600W Joinery Hours: .2 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .162

Read More SKU: 3005 Price: \$242.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square



600 SQUARE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 600W Joinery Hours: .25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .162

Read More

SKU: 3014 Price: \$242.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Creative



POMMEL FOR INFANT CHAIRS

Weight Dimensions Colour 0.01 kg $15 \times 12 \times 1.8$ cm TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 120L x 18W x 150H Joinery Hours: 0.1 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.0003

Read More SKU: 2033 Price: \$55.00 + GST Categories: Chairs, Seating, Seating, Under \$500





Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.23 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .288

Read More

SKU: 3002 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: Round, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Round



800 SQUARE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.23 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .288

Read More SKU: 3006 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square





Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .45

Read More

SKU: 3003 Price: \$389.00 + GST Categories: <u>Round</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Round</u>



1000 SQUARE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000L x 1000W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .45

Read More SKU: 3007 Price: \$389.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square





Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height Table Top Colour	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .648

Read More

SKU: 3004 Price: \$432.00 + GST Categories: <u>Round</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Round</u>



1200 SQUARE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 1200W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .648

Read More SKU: 3008 Price: \$432.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square



1200X600 RECTANGLE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height Table Top Colour	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 120	0L x 600W

Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600W Joinery Hours: 0.2 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .324

Read More

SKU: 3009 Price: \$355.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Rectangle



60 600

1200 TRAPEZOID TABLE

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail. Product Dimensions: 1200L x 560W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.66

Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.30

Read More SKU: 3021 Price: \$366.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



1200X800 RECTANGLE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 800W	

Product Dimensions: 1200L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .432

Read More

SKU: 3010 Price: \$407.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Rectangle



1200X800 RECTANGLE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Table Top Edge Detail	Ply Edge, PVC T-Edge, TBC
PVC T-Edge Colour	Black, Grey, None, Tawa, TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .432

Read More

SKU: 3018 Price: \$407.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Creative



BBQ BENCH SEAT 1100L

Table - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Future Wood Planks.

Bench Height 285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1100L × 300W × 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.35 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .10

Read More

SKU: 2034 Price: \$345.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Outdoor</u>





Table - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Future Wood Planks.

Bench Height285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBCPowder Coated SteelMannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone
White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm
Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura
Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1650L x 300W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.35 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .15

Read More

SKU: 2035 Price: \$386.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Outdoor</u>



OUTDOOR STOVE

Outdoor Stove

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 412L x 406W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: .1

Read More

SKU: 5018 Price: \$494.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500, Water + Outdoor Tag: Water + Outdoor



CHANGE MAT

Vinyl Colour

Bisque, Florida (Mid Grey), Licorice (Black), Navy, TBC, Titanium (Charcoal)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 700L × 500W × 80H Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .03

Read More

SKU: 6005 Price: \$256.00 + GST Categories: Changing, Teachers, Under \$500 Tag: Teachers
SETS

Easy, convenient ordering

We understand your time is valuable, and our aim is to help you by providing quick solutions for easy ordering.

Alongside our design experts, our sets are where we have done the work, making this a convenient and easy way to order!



STOVE AND FRIDGE - INFANT/TODDLER (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$859.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets





STOVE AND FRIDGE - PRESCHOOL (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$859.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets



KITCHENETTE AND FRIDGE FREEZER -INFANT/TODDLER (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,665.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets





WASHING MACHINE AND SINK -INFANT/TODDLER (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$915.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets



WASHING MACHINE AND SINK - PRESCHOOL (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$915.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets





KITCHENETTE AND FRIDGE FREEZER -PRESCHOOL (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,665.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets





BREAKFAST BAR AND ELLIE STOOLS - INFANT & TODDLER (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,765.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours:

Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,765.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Sets



FAMILY STEEL HOUSE WITH KITCHENETTE AND FRIDGE/FREEZER (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$4,647.00 + GST Categories: <u>Family Play</u>, <u>Sets</u>

BREAKFAST BAR AND ELLIE STOOLS -PRESCHOOL (SET)



÷.

i

ELLIE TABLE AND BENCH SEATS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,620.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>



ELLIE TABLE, BENCH SEATS AND STOOL (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$2,154.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating





FAMILY PLAY 600 ROUND TABLE AND STOOL (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$670.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>



BEN TABLE AND BENCH SEATS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,184.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>









Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,576.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating





1200L TRAPEZOID TABLE AND FERGUS STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:



Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$826.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating



88



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$440.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating



600 SOUARE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$440.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating



1200X600 RECTANGLE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$949.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating



HAH



800 ROUND TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$700.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u> 60

600 x 6



800 SOUARE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$700.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>



1600X800 RECTANGLE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,251.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating





88



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$983.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>



1000 SQUARE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$983.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>







1600X1000 RECTANGLE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Page: 49

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,749.00 + GST Categories: Sets, Table & Seating



88

1200 ROUND TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET) Product Materials:

Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,224.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>



1200 SQUARE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,224.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>



1200X800 RECTANGLE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,199.00 + GST Categories: <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>









Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$567.00 + GST Categories: Infant / Babyfirst, Sets, Table & Seating



3POD TABLE AND LITTLE PLY CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$951.00 + GST Categories: Infant / Babyfirst, Sets, Table & Seating





3POD TABLE AND TILLY INFANT CHAIR (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,584.00 + GST Categories: Infant / Babyfirst, Sets, Table & Seating



KIDNEY TABLE & TOADSTOOLS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: From: \$653.00 + GST Categories: Infant / Babyfirst, Sets, Table & Seating



BABY FIRST CRAWLING RAMP 5 PIECE (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,854.00 + GST Categories: <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Infant / Babyfirst</u>, <u>Sets</u>



1200L BBQ TABLE AND BENCH SEATS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,406.00 + GST Categories: <u>Outdoor</u>, <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>





ALBY LOUNGE (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,642.00 + GST Categories: Lounge Chairs, Seating, Sets, Table & Seating



1800L BBQ TABLE AND BENCH SEATS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,616.00 + GST Categories: <u>Outdoor</u>, <u>Sets</u>, <u>Table & Seating</u>





OUTDOOR SINK AND STOVE (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,139.00 + GST Categories: <u>Outdoor</u>, <u>Sets</u>

ADMIN



ADDITIONAL CHARGE

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: Admin



1200X800 RECTANGLE TABLE AND STACKING CHAIRS (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,199.00 + GST Category: Admin





BUNDLE 1

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: From: \$711.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

MONTY BUNDLE

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More



CUSTOM PRODUCT

Title	Custom
Cabinet Colour	TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC
Seat Colour	TBC
Upholstery Colour	TBC
Custom Image	URL

Product Materials: TBC Product Dimensions: TBC Joinery Hours: TBC Engineering Hours: TBC Dispatch Hours: TBC Cubic Metres: TBC

Read More

SKU: 999 Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: Admin Tags: custom, custom product, product



DRESS UP MIRROR

Dress up Mirror with Dowel Hanger

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 500W x 1118H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .33

Read More

SKU: 5025 Price: \$808.00 + GST Category: Admin Tags: Dress up, Mirrors





WARRIORS OF THE EARTH (SIZE 6)



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: \$1.00 \$1.00 + GST Category: Admin





ADDITIONAL

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: \$1.00 \$1.00 + GST Category: Admin

OUTDOOR



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More



ENTRY



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

OVER 2'S



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More



BIG FISH

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

U2S



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

ADDITIONAL



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

RECEPTION FOYER



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More



DISCOUNT

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

LEARNING ZONE



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

CONSTRUCTION AREA



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

OUTDOOR



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More



BABIES ZONE

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

TODDLERS



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

ATELIER + MUSIC ROOMS



Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$0.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u>

TEST PRODUCT

Base Options

Accessories

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1.00 + GST Category: <u>Admin</u> Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels 1 x Pot Holder/1 x Trough, Pot Holders, TBC, Troughs







DRESS UP MIRROR LG

Dress up Mirror with Dowel Hanger

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000L x 500W x 1118H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .559

Read More

SKU: 5062 Price: \$863.00 + GST Categories: Admin, Beststart Designs Tags: Dress up, Mirrors



MONTY TABLE

The NEW Monty Table is available in 2 different heights, 450H for Toddlers & 500H for Preschoolers. There is a choice of 3 different materials, White Futura, Birch (Maple) and Oak Decor and can be matched with other items in our Monty family, see our Monty Chair for another beautifully designed Starex piece by the very talented Dan.

Table Top Colour Table Height

TBC 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: 3025 **Price:** \$405.00 + GST **Category:** <u>Admin</u> **Tag:** <u>Tables</u>





DRESS UP STAND WITH MIRROR & HOOKS

Dress up Rack with Mirror at one End. Varible option of Wheels

Cabinet ColourTBC, White, MaplePowder Coated SteelMannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone
White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm
Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura
Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura TitaniaBase OptionsFeet, TBC, WheelsProduct Materials:

Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 1.25

Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .44

Product Dimensions:

Read More SKU: 5065 Price: \$801.00 + GST Categories: Admin, Beststart Designs Tag: Family Play



LIGHTBOX - FLOOR & TABLE SMALL (COPY)

Floor/Table Lightbox. Like original unit but reduced size to match new range. Plywood and Futura option available. Plywood and non-white Futura options will need 16mm HPL lining on walls. 25mm Bung Feet.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 395W x 180H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5048-1 Price: \$459.00 + GST Category: Admin Tag: Lightboxes

SEATING

Designed, loved and tested time after time.

We ensure all products are safe, ergonomic and inclusive of all ages of children.



BEN STOOL-TALL

Stool Height320H (Preschoolers), TBC, 520HSeat ColourTBC, White, MaplePowder Coated SteelMannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone
White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm
Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura
Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 375L x 375W Joinery Hours: 0.16 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.08 Cubic Metres: 0.073

Read More

SKU: 2043 Price: \$295.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>



MILLIE STOOL

Stool Height Seat Colour Legs Colour 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple White, Maple, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.02

Read More

SKU: 2038 Price: \$195.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>



BBQ STOOL

Stool Height

Powder Coated Steel

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 300L x 290W x 320H Joinery Hours: 0.16 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.027

Read More SKU: 2042 Price: \$236.00 + GST Categories: <u>Outdoor</u>, <u>Stools</u>

285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal



TEACHER CHAIR

1hrs for STD / with UPH +0.16hrs

Chair Frame Colour

White, Maple, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 400L x 540W x 650H Joinery Hours: 1 **Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours:** 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.14

Read More

SKU: 2041 Price: \$399.00 + GST Category: Chairs











CORNER NOOK

Cabinet Colour Upholstery Colour TBC, White, Maple Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 795L x 795W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.5 **Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours:** 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.505

Read More **SKU:** 5082 **Price:** \$1,107.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Family Play + Houses


STACKING CHAIR

Powder Coated Steel Blue

220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 310L x 340W Joinery Hours: 0.08 Engineering Hours: 0.14 Dispatch Hours: 0.13 Cubic Metres: 0.054

Read More

Chair Height

SKU: 2000 Price: \$99.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tags: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Under500</u>



FERGUS STACKING CHAIR

Stacking Chair offered in 3 seat height variants (320H, 285H and 220H). Powder Coated Steel Frame with 18mm Futura Seat and Back

Chair Height	220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat/Back Colour	Taupe Grey, TBC, White, Maple, Denim, Saffron, Wasabi
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.13 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.071

Read More

SKU: 2002 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tags: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Under500</u>



CHAIR WITH ARMS

Chair Height

Powder Coated Steel B

220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 305L x 320D Joinery Hours: 0.08 Engineering Hours: 0.13 Dispatch Hours: 0.13 Cubic Metres: 0.044

Read More

SKU: 2001 Price: \$108.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>



CHARLIE CHAIR WITH POMMEL

Stacking Chair with arms offered in 2 seat height variants (285H and 220H). Also available with a removable support pole. Powder Coated Steel Frame with 18mm Futura Seat and Back

220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
TBC, White, Maple, Denim, Saffron, Wasabi
Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.296 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.47 Cubic Metres: 0.063

Read More SKU: 2003-1 Price: \$174.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>





CHARLIE CHAIR

Stacking Chair with arms offered in 2 seat height variants (285H and 220H). Also available with a removable support pole. Powder Coated Steel Frame with 18mm Futura Seat and Back

Seat/Back Colour	
Powder Coated Steel	

Chair Height

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.13 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.063 TBC, White, Maple, Denim, Saffron, Wasabi Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 220H (Infants), 285H (Toddlers), TBC

Read More SKU: 2003 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: Chairs, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tag: Chairs



BENCH SEAT 1025L

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1025L x 325W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.13 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.094

Read More

SKU: 2037 Price: \$275.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



STACKABLE STOOL

Stool Height Seat Colour

Powder Coated Steel

285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone

White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 270 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.1 Engineering Hours: 0.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.02

Read More

SKU: 2031 Price: \$107.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Under500</u>



ELLIE STOOL - SQUARE

Stool - matches Work Desk Table. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm.

Stool Height	285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: 0.023

Read More SKU: 2009 Price: \$267.00 + GST Categories: Seating, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Stools



ELLIE STOOL - ROUND

Stool - matches Work Desk Table. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm.

I

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC

Stool Height

Seat Colour

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: 0.023

Read More

SKU: 2008 Price: \$267.00 + GST Categories: Seating, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Stools



ELLIE BENCH SEAT

Bench Seat - matches Work Desk Table. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on bench top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm.

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat/Back Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1195L x 295W x 285H/320H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.6 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.1

Read More

SKU: 2018 Price: \$369.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



BEN STOOL

Stool - matches with the 1200L Ben Art Table. Powder Coated Steel frame. 10 45 edge detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm

Stool Height	285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 285Dia Joinery Hours: 0.16 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.023

Read More

SKU: 2007 Price: \$196.00 + GST Categories: <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Stools</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Stools</u>



BEN BENCH SEAT

Bench Seat - matches with the 1200L Ben Art Table. Powder Coated Steel frame. 10 45 edge detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Seat Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000L x 280W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.30 Engineering Hours: 0.70 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.079

Read More

SKU: 2017 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tag: Benches



LUNA STOOL

Stool - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Upholstered Top

Stool Height	285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura

Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Powder Coated Steel

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 300Dia Joinery Hours: 0.08 Engineering Hours: 0.5 **Dispatch Hours:** 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.025

Read More

SKU: 2011 Price: \$220.00 + GST Categories: Seating, Stools Tag: Stools



ALBY CHAIR

Single Lounge Chair - Powder Coated Steel and Upholstered Squabs.

Upholstery Colour	Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock
Chair End Option	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 460L x 478W x 532H/320H Joinery Hours: 0.45 Engineering Hours: 0.58 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.116

Read More SKU: 2023 Price: \$555.00 + GST Categories: Lounge Chairs, Seating Tag: Lounge Chairs



ALBY LOUNGE

Double Lounge Chair - Powder Coated Steel and Upholstered Squabs.

Chair End Option	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Upholstery Colour	Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock
Product Materials:	
Product Dimensions: 872L x 478W x 532H	
Joinery Hours: 0.5	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 872L x 478W x 532H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .22

Read More

SKU: 2024 Price: \$814.00 + GST Categories: Lounge Chairs, Seating Tag: Lounge Chairs



ALBY LOUNGE (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: From: \$1,642.00 + GST Categories: Lounge Chairs, Seating, Sets, Table & Seating



UPHOLSTERED BENCH SEAT WITH STORAGE - 1200L

Upholstered Bench seat top. Storage cubbies underneath which can accommodate baskets. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Upholstery (Colour
--------------	--------

Cabinet Colour

Base Options

Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395 X 400H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: .19

Read More

SKU: 2012 Price: \$945.00 + GST Categories: <u>Bench Seats</u>, <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tags: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Under500</u>



UPHOLSTERED BENCH SEAT WITH STORAGE - 1600L

Upholstered Bench seat top. Storage cubbies underneath which can accommodate baskets. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Upholstery Colou
Cabinet Colour

Base Options

Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.252

Read More SKU: 2013 Price: \$1,159.00 + GST Categories: Bench Seats, Benches, Seating, Storage Tag: Benches



UPHOLSTERED BENCH SEAT WITH STORAGE - 1800L

Upholstered Bench seat top. Storage cubbies underneath which can accommodate baskets. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Upholstery Colour	Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Base Options	Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels
Dreduct Materials	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1800L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 1.64 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .284

Read More

SKU: 2014 Price: \$1,262.00 + GST Categories: <u>Bench Seats</u>, <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



TILLY INFANT CHAIR

Clear Lacquered Plywood Infant Chair

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 280L x 250W x 280H (Seat heights 135H & 170H) Joinery Hours: 1.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.13 Cubic Metres: 0.019

Read More SKU: 2004 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>





TOADSTOOL

Toadstool - Single

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 256Dia x 155H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: 0.01

Read More SKU: 7010 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



LITTLE PLY CHAIR

18mm Futura/Eco Spectrum - This chair was used for BS Papamoa Plaza

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 276L x 298W x 353H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: 0.029

Read More SKU: 2005 Price: \$164.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tags: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Under500</u>



MONTY CHAIR

18mm Futura/Eco Spectrum/Oak Décor

One of the objectives when designing the 2020 range of furniture was to minimise offcuts and produce well thought out and sustainable designs. The Monty Stacking chair epitomises this by using small shaped pieces to create the seat back. These pieces can be added to our CNC cut lists utilising as much material as possible and reducing our waste.

Chair Height Monty Finish

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .09 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Maple, TBC, White

Cubic Metres: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .09 Read More SKU: 2025 Price: \$306.00 + GST Categories: Chairs, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tag: Chairs



OTTO BENCH SEAT

Ottoman - Upholstered top with bamboo plywood sides.

Upholstery Colour

Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 680dia base (690dia top) x 340H Joinery Hours: 1.75 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: 0.161

Read More

SKU: 2015 Price: \$1,128.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>





TUNNEL SEAT

Tunnel Seat - Futura with upholstered MDF/Plywood Ribbed Structure

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 795L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.85 Cubic Metres: 0.25

Read More

SKU: 2020 Price: \$1,131.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



TUNNEL SEAT LARGE

Tunnel Seat - Futura with upholstered MDF/Plywood Ribbed Structure

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 795L x 600D x 800H Joinery Hours: 2.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: .38

Read More SKU: 2019 Price: \$1,437.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Seating Tag: Benches







Page: 85



TUNNEL SEAT STORAGE SHELVING

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Tunnel Seat Front Colour	White, Maple
Product Materials:	
Product Dimensions: 152	6L x 600W x 800H/1963H
Joinery Hours: 6	
Engineering Hours: 1	
Dispatch Hours: 1.5	
Cubic Metres: 1.797	

Read More

SKU: 4044 Price: \$3,478.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Seating, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



POMMEL FOR INFANT CHAIRS

Weight Dimensions Colour 0.01 kg 15 \times 12 \times 1.8 cm TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 120L x 18W x 150H Joinery Hours: 0.1 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.07 Cubic Metres: 0.0003

Read More SKU: 2033 Price: \$55.00 + GST Categories: Chairs, Seating, Seating, Under \$500



LITTLE PLY SOFA

Product Materials: 18mm Futura Product Dimensions: 1200L x 415W x 540H Joinery Hours: 0.8 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: 0.268

Read More

SKU: 2006 Price: \$247.00 + GST Categories: <u>Chairs</u>, <u>Seating</u> Tag: <u>Chairs</u>



BEN STOOL - SQUARE DONT USE!!

Stool - matches with the 1200L Ben Art Table. Powder Coated Steel frame. 10 45 edge detail on seat top. Variable heights of 320mm and 285mm

Powder Coated Steel

Stool Height Seat Colour

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: 0.16 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: \$177.00 + GST Categories: Seating, Stools Tag: Stools

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple









BBQ BENCH SEAT 1100L

Table - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Future Wood Planks.

Bench Height

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1100L x 300W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.35 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .10

Read More SKU: 2034 Price: \$345.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tag: Outdoor



BBQ BENCH SEAT 1650L

Table - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Future Wood Planks.

Bench Height	285 (Toddlers), 320 (Preschoolers), TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1650L x 300W x 285/320H Joinery Hours: 0.35 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .15

Read More SKU: 2035 Price: \$386.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Seating, Seating, Under \$500 Tag: Outdoor

TABLES

Durable, functional and timeless designs

A table for every room, every aesthetic & every environment.

TBC, White, Maple

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm

Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania



CREATORS TABLE

Table Top Colour

Powder Coated Steel

Creator Table Height 450/700H, 500/750H, 700/950H, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 2.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.33 Cubic Metres: 0.72

Read More

SKU: 3041 Price: \$995.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u>



800 ELLIE SQUARE TABLE

Table Top ColourTBC, White, MapleTable Height385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H
(Preschoolers), TBCPowder Coated SteelMannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone
White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm
Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura
Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800 Sq Joinery Hours: 1.4 Engineering Hours: 1.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.24 Cubic Metres: 0.32

Read More

SKU: 3040 Price: \$740.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Square</u>



ROUND ACTIVITY PLATFORMS (SET OF 3)

Platform Top Colour White, Maple, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600dia x 125H/225H/325H Joinery Hours: 7 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: 0.243

Read More SKU: 3039 Price: \$2,495.00 + GST Category: <u>Creative</u>



ROUND LOW PLAY TABLE

Table Top Colour Cabinet Colour TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 750dia x 352H Joinery Hours: 2.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.198

Read More

SKU: 4053 Price: \$1,159.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u>



BBQ STOOL

Stool Height

Powder Coated Steel

285H (Toddlers), 320H (Preschoolers), TBC Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 300L x 290W x 320H Joinery Hours: 0.16 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.027

Read More SKU: 2042 Price: \$236.00 + GST Categories: <u>Outdoor</u>, <u>Stools</u>



LOW PLAY TABLE

Futura Top on lockable wheels

Table Top Colour Cabinet Colour TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900sq x 350H Joinery Hours: 1.65 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.283

Read More

SKU: 4046 Price: \$844.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Creative</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



ALBY TABLE

Table Top Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 500sq x 300H Joinery Hours: .19 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .075

Read More

SKU: 3022 Price: \$273.00 + GST Categories: <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



3POD TABLE

18mm Futura Top and 24mm Futura/Eco Spectrum Legs

Table Top Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 960L x 900W x 340H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .29

Read More

SKU: 3013 Price: \$459.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



KIDNEY TABLE

Kidney Table - Supplied with Maple HPL top as standard. Can be supplied with Clear Lacquered Birch Top on request.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 983L x 600W x 340H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .2

Read More SKU: 7009 Price: \$308.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Creative, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



ELLIE TABLE

Art Table - matches Work Desk Bench. Powder Coated Steel plates and collars. American Ash Timber Legs. 1045 detail on table top. Variable heights of 450mm and 500mm.

Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 800W x 450H/500H Joinery Hours: 1.4 Engineering Hours: 1.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.432

Read More

SKU: 3024 Price: \$882.00 + GST Categories: <u>Rectangle</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Art</u>



BEN TABLE

Table - matches with the 1000L Ben Bench. Powder Coated Steel frame. 10 45 edge detail on Table top. Variable heights of 450mm and 500mm

Table Height	450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 800W x 450/500H Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.432

Read More

SKU: 3023 Price: \$576.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables Tag: Art





UNIVERSAL TROLLEY

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rive

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 400W x 510H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: .25 Cubic Metres: .163

Read More

SKU: 6016 Price: \$470.00 + GST Categories: Practical Life, Stations + Trolleys, Tables, Teachers



600 ROUND TABLE

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.2 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.16

Read More

SKU: 3001 Price: \$242.00 + GST Categories: Round, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tags: Round, Under 500



600 SQUARE TABLE

Table Height385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H
(Preschoolers), TBCTable Top ColourTBC, White, MaplePowder Coated SteelMannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone
White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm
Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura
Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 600W Joinery Hours: .2 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .162

Read More

SKU: 3005 Price: \$242.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square



600 SQUARE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Dreduct Materiale.	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 600W Joinery Hours: .25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .162

Read More SKU: 3014 Price: \$242.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Creative





800 ROUND TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.23 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .288

Read More

SKU: 3002 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: Round, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Round



800 SQUARE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.23 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .288

Read More SKU: 3006 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square



800 SQUARE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 800W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .288

Read More

SKU: 3015 Price: \$304.00 + GST Categories: <u>Square</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>

1000 ROUND TABLE Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials:

Product Dimensions: 1000 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .45

Read More SKU: 3003 Price: \$389.00 + GST Categories: Round, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Round







1000 SQUARE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000L x 1000W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .45

Read More

SKU: 3007 Price: \$389.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square



1000 SQUARE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1000L × 1000W Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .45

Read More SKU: 3016 Price: \$389.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables Tag: Creative





1200 ROUND TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height Table Top Colour	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200 Diameter Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .648

Read More

SKU: 3004 Price: \$432.00 + GST Categories: <u>Round</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Tables</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Round</u>



1200 SQUARE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 1200W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .648

Read More SKU: 3008 Price: \$432.00 + GST Categories: Square, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Square



1200 SQUARE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
PVC T-Edge Colour	Black, Grey, None, Tawa, TBC
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 1200W Joinery Hours: 0.35 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .648

Read More

SKU: 3017 Price: \$432.00 + GST Categories: <u>Square</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



1200X600 RECTANGLE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 600W Joinery Hours: 0.2 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .324

Read More SKU: 3009 Price: \$355.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Rectangle





1200X600 RECTANGLE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 600W Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .36

Read More

SKU: 3036 Price: \$355.00 + GST Categories: <u>Rectangle</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



66 666

1200 TRAPEZOID TABLE

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail. Product Dimensions: 1200L x 560W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.66

Engineering Hours: 0.6 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.30

Read More SKU: 3021 Price: \$366.00 + GST Categories: Creative, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Creative



1200X800 RECTANGLE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials:	

Product Dimensions: 1200L x 800W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .432

Read More

SKU: 3010 Price: \$407.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Rectangle



1200X800 RECTANGLE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Table Top Edge Detail	Ply Edge, PVC T-Edge, TBC
PVC T-Edge Colour	Black, Grey, None, Tawa, TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .432

Read More

SKU: 3018 Price: \$407.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Creative





1200 KIDNEY TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 700W Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .378

Read More

SKU: 3019 Price: \$432.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



1600X800 RECTANGLE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .576

Read More

SKU: 3011 Price: \$459.00 + GST Categories: <u>Rectangle</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Rectangle</u>



1600X800 RECTANGLE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L × 800W Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .64

Read More

SKU: 3037 Price: \$459.00 + GST Categories: <u>Rectangle</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



1500 KIDNEY TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1500L x 715W Joinery Hours: 0.5	

Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .482

Read More SKU: 3020 Price: \$514.00 + GST Categories: <u>Creative</u>, <u>Tables</u>

Categories: <u>Creative</u>, Tag: <u>Creative</u>



1600X1000 RECTANGLE TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 1000W Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .72

Read More

SKU: 3012 Price: \$561.00 + GST Categories: Rectangle, Tables Tag: Rectangle



1600X1000 RECTANGLE PUFFER TABLE

Powder Coated Steel Frame. Futura Top with 10 45 edge detail.

Table Height	385H (Infants), 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC
Table Top Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 1000W Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.72

Read More

SKU: 3038 Price: \$561.00 + GST Categories: <u>Rectangle</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



BBQ TABLE (ONLY) 1200L

Table - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Future Wood Planks.

Powder Coated Steel

Table Height

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 755W Joinery Hours: 0.4 Engineering Hours: 1.5 **Dispatch Hours:** 1 Cubic Metres: 0.41

Read More

SKU: 3034 **Price:** \$716.00 + GST Categories: Outdoor, Tables Tag: Outdoor



BBQ TABLE (ONLY) 1800L

Table - Powder Coated Steel Frame. Future Wood Planks.

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Table Height	450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1800L x 755W Joinery Hours: 0.4 Engineering Hours: 1.5

Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: .67

Read More

SKU: 3035 Price: \$844.00 + GST Categories: Outdoor, Tables Tag: Outdoor
STORAGE

Multifunction is everything when we designed our storage range.

A unique range of block, book and puzzle units as well as innovative and creative shelving and storage bin solutions for teaching resources, clothing, shoes and bags.



CORNER SHELF 800

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.13

Read More

SKU: 4057 Price: \$559.00 + GST Category: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



CORNER SHELF 600

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.33 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.09

Read More

SKU: 4056 Price: \$495.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>



CORNER SHELF 500

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Plinth, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1.33 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.078

Read More

SKU: 4055 Price: \$485.00 + GST Category: <u>Multi Shelving</u>





TIERED MULTI STORAGE

Cabinet Colour Powder Coated Steel Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, TBC, Textura Black Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L X 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: 0.65 Dispatch Hours: 0.12 Cubic Metres: 0.284

Read More

SKU: 4052 Price: \$664.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



MAKI (BOOKSHELF)

Orca Book Storage Unit

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1280L x 705H x 655W Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.35 Cubic Metres: .59

Read More

SKU: 4009 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Book + Puzzle</u>



LOCKERS

Collage of Images and perhaps online questionaire on website for customers to create a POA

Cabinet Colour TBC

Product Materials: TBC Product Dimensions: TBC Joinery Hours: TBC Engineering Hours: TBC Dispatch Hours: TBC Cubic Metres: TBC

Read More

SKU: 6013 Price: \$0.00 + GST Categories: Bags + Lockers, Bags + Lockers, Storage, Teachers Tag: Teachers





LOUIE (BOOKSHELF)

Sheep Book Storage

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900L x 490W x 520H Joinery Hours: 1 **Engineering Hours:** Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: 0.229

Read More

SKU: 4010 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle



STEEL 2 TIERED SHELF

Cabinet Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple **Powder Coated Steel** Mannex White, TBC, Textura Black Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: 18mm Futura / Powder Coated Steel Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.3 Engineering Hours: 0.4 **Dispatch Hours: 0.1** Cubic Metres: 0.189

Read More

SKU: 4049 Price: \$438.00 + GST Categories: Storage, Storage, Tiered Shelving, Under \$500



STEEL 3 TIERED SHELF

Cabinet Colour Powder Coated Steel Base Options TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: 18mm Futura, Powder Coated Steel Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.4 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.12 Cubic Metres: 0.284

Read More

SKU: 4050 Price: \$586.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u> Tag: <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



STEEL 4 TIERED SHELF

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania Feet, TBC, Wheels

Base Options

Dispatch Hours: .16 **Cubic Metres:** .379

Product Materials: 18mm Futura, Powder Coated Steel Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: .5 Engineering Hours: .67





Read More

SKU: 4051 Price: \$741.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



2 TIERED SHELF

Fixed Shelf top and Bottom. For timing on this bear in mind that legs can be stock produced i.e. saw set up for the angle cut on legs can be done once for say x5-10 units at a time.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .189

Read More

SKU: 4029 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



3 TIERED SHELF

Fixed Shelf top and bottom with $1 \times Adjustable$ shelf. For timing on this bear in mind that legs can be stock produced i.e. saw set up for the angle cut on legs can be done once for say x5-10 units at a time.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .28

Read More

SKU: 4030 Price: \$719.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u> Tag: <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



4 TIERED SHELF

Fixed Shelf top and bottom with 2 x Adjustable shelf. For timing on this bear in mind that legs can be stock produced i.e. saw set up for the angle cut on legs can be done once for say x5-10 units at a time.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.8 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .379

Read More

SKU: 4031 Price: \$798.00 + GST Categories: <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tiered Shelving</u> Tag: <u>Tiered Shelving</u>



SLOPING BOOK SHELF 800L

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: 18mm Futura & Clear Acrylic Perspex Product Dimensions: 800L x 800H x 395W Joinery Hours: 1.50 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.252

Read More SKU: 4047 Price: \$617.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u>



SLOPING BOOK SHELF 1200L

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: 18mm Futura / Clear Acrylic Perspex Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.4 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.379

Read More

SKU: 4048 Price: \$797.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u>



BOOK & PUZZLE STORAGE 1200L

Book Storage with Angled Shelf Book Display and Storage on Back. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .38

Read More

SKU: 4007 Price: \$1,025.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Book + Puzzle</u>





BOOK STORAGE 600H

Book Storage with Shelf. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .189

Read More SKU: 4005 Price: \$617.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage Tag: Book + Puzzle



BOOK STORAGE 400H

Low Book Storage. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.85 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .126

Read More

SKU: 4004 Price: \$459.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle





BOOK STORAGE 800L

Book Storage with Angled Shelf Book Display. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .18

Read More

SKU: 4006 Price: \$733.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Book + Puzzle</u>



UTILITY TROLLEY

Powder Coated Steel

Cabinet Colour

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L × 607W × 920H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: 1.5 Dispatch Hours: .2 Cubic Metres: .446

Read More

SKU: 6015 Price: \$787.00 + GST Categories: <u>Stations + Trolleys</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Teachers</u>

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White



BLOCK STORAGE 1200L

Low Block Unit 3 Storage Bins on Wheels

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 395W × 400H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: 0.189

Read More

SKU: 4011 Price: \$617.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Blocks</u>



BLOCK STORAGE 1600L

Low Block Unit 4 Storage Bins on Wheels

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: 0.252

Read More

SKU: 4012 Price: \$690.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Blocks</u>



LOW PLAY TABLE

Futura Top on lockable wheels

Table Top Colour Cabinet Colour TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900sq x 350H Joinery Hours: 1.65 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.283

Read More

SKU: 4046 Price: \$844.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Creative</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tables</u> Tag: <u>Creative</u>



CREDENZA 1200L

1200L Cabinet Unit - Resource Storage and Sign in Desk. 2 x Adjustable Shelves. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant.

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options

Cubic Metres: 0.379

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25



SKU: 4032 Price: \$1,169.00 + GST Categories: <u>Credenza Cabinets</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Cabinets</u>





CREDENZA 1600L

1600L Cabinet Unit - Resource Storage and Sign in Desk. 2 x Adjustable Shelves. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant.

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 2.35 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .50

Read More

SKU: 4033 Price: \$1,473.00 + GST Categories: <u>Credenza Cabinets</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Cabinets</u>



CREDENZA WITH DRAWERS 1600L

1600L Credenza unit

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 4 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.505

Read More SKU: 4034 Price: \$2,055.00 + GST Categories: <u>Credenza Cabinets</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Cabinets</u>



MULTI SHELF CURVED 1200 X 400

Curved Multipurpose Unit. Timber feet or Wheels Variant

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.91 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .26

Read More

SKU: 4023 Price: \$480.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF CURVED 1200 X 600

Curved Multipurpose Unit. Timber feet or Wheels Variant 1 x Adjustable Shelf

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.16 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .385

Read More

SKU: 4024 Price: \$613.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF CURVED 1200 X 800

Curved Multipurpose Unit. Timber feet or Wheels Variant. 2 x Adjustable Shelf

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.51 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .513

Read More SKU: 4025 Price: \$771.00 + GST Categories: Multi Shelving, Storage Tag: Multi Shelving



WALL MOUNTED BOOK SHELF 800L

Wall Mounted two tier book shelf. Futura with Dowel support rails

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White, Maple

Cabinet Colour

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 120W x 600H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: .1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .057

Read More

SKU: 4001 Price: \$343.00 + GST Categories: <u>Blocks + Book & Puzzles</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Book + Puzzle</u>



WALL MOUNTED BOOK SHELF 1600L

TBC, White, Maple

Wall Mounted two tier book shelf. Futura with Dowel support rails

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L × 120W × 600H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: .1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .115

Read More SKU: 4003 Price: \$461.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle

-6-	
-	

WALL MOUNTED BOOK SHELF 1200L

Wall Mounted two tier book shelf. Futura with Dowel support rails

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 120 Joinery Hours: 0.75	0L x 120W x 600H

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 120W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: .1 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .086

Read More SKU: 4002 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: Blocks + Book & Puzzles, Storage, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Book + Puzzle



MULTI SHELF 800 X 400

Multipurpose Shelving Unit. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .13

Read More SKU: 4014 Price: \$396.00 + GST Categories: Multi Shelving, Storage

Tag: Multi Shelving



MULTI SHELF 800 X 600

Multipurpose shelving Unit 1 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.95 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .19

Read More

SKU: 4015 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF 800 X 800

Multipurpose shelving Unit 2 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L × 395W × 800H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .25

Read More

SKU: 4016 Price: \$638.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF 1200 X 400

Multipurpose Shelving Unit. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials:

Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .19

Read More

SKU: 4017 Price: \$462.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF 1200 X 600

Multipurpose shelving Unit 1 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .28

Read More

SKU: 4018 Price: \$668.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF 1200 X 800

Multipurpose shelving Unit 2 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.3 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .38

Read More

SKU: 4019 Price: \$771.00 + GST Categories: Multi Shelving, Storage Tag: Multi Shelving



MULTI SHELF 1600 X 400

Multipurpose Shelving Unit. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: .80 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .25

Read More

SKU: 4020 Price: \$565.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>



MULTI SHELF 1600 X 600

Multipurpose shelving Unit 1 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.35 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .38

Read More

SKU: 4021 Price: \$864.00 + GST Categories: <u>Multi Shelving</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Multi Shelving</u>

	1	
)	-
	- Annual Contraction	-
		7

MULTI SHELF 1600 X 800

Multipurpose shelving Unit 2 x Adj shelf flat or angled. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant. White units will be using 16mm White HPL as the back. Woodgrain other colour units will be using 18mm Futura Backs. Have priced as an average price.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .505

Read More

SKU: 4022 Price: \$1,025.00 + GST Categories: Multi Shelving, Storage Tag: Multi Shelving



UPHOLSTERED BENCH SEAT WITH STORAGE - 1200L

Upholstered Bench seat top. Storage cubbies underneath which can accommodate baskets. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Upholstery Colour	
Cabinet Colour	

Base Options

Saddle, Stone, Tussock TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard,

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395 X 400H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: .19

Read More SKU: 2012 Price: \$945.00 + GST Categories: Bench Seats, Benches, Seating, Storage Tags: Benches, Under500



UPHOLSTERED BENCH SEAT WITH STORAGE - 1600L

Upholstered Bench seat top. Storage cubbies underneath which can accommodate baskets. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Upholstery Colour

Cabinet Colour

Base Options

Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 400H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.16 Cubic Metres: 0.252

Read More

SKU: 2013 Price: \$1,159.00 + GST Categories: <u>Bench Seats</u>, <u>Benches</u>, <u>Seating</u>, <u>Storage</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



UPHOLSTERED BENCH SEAT WITH STORAGE - 1800L

Upholstered Bench seat top. Storage cubbies underneath which can accommodate baskets. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Upholstery Colour
Cabinet Colour

Base Options

Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1800L × 395W × 400H Joinery Hours: 1.64 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .284

Read More SKU: 2014 Price: \$1,262.00 + GST Categories: Bench Seats, Benches, Seating, Storage Tag: Benches



FAMILY PLAY STORAGE SHELVING -TODDLER

Powder Coated SteelWhite, Matt Desert
Blue, Matt Wizard,
Charcoal, TexturaCabinet ColourTBC, White, MapleDoor/Panel Front
ColourTBC, White, Maple

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 500/1663H Joinery Hours: 5.3 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.526

Read More

SKU: 4042 Price: \$3,269.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



ART STORAGE SHELVING (TRAYS)

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Powder Coated Steel

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 550/1660H Joinery Hours: 5.5 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 0.65 Cubic Metres: 1.523

Read More SKU: 4045 Price: \$3,136.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



FAMILY PLAY STORAGE SHELVING -PRESCHOOL

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Powder Coated Steel	White, Matt Desert Blue, Matt Wizard, Charcoal, Textura S
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door/Panel Front Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 153	0L x 600W x 600H/17

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 600H/1763H Joinery Hours: 5.3 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.618

Read More

SKU: 4043 Price: \$3,269.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



TUNNEL SEAT STORAGE SHELVING

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple	
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania	
Tunnel Seat Front Colour	White, Maple	
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1526L x 600W x 800H/1963H Joinery Hours: 6		

Engineering Hours: 1



Dispatch Hours: 1.5 Cubic Metres: 1.797

Read More SKU: 4044 Price: \$3,478.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Seating, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



CLOTHES AND BAG HOOK (CHOOSE YOUR QUANTITY OF HOOK)

Coat Hooks - Priced on an indidual basis. Price includes Hook Board for mounting. Engineering time is for one hook based on a tree of 10 hooks taking 10 minutes. Joinery time is for one hook board with average dimensions of 300mmx100mm.

TBC, White, Maple

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 18W × 120H Joinery Hours: 0.03 Engineering Hours: 0.02 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .001

Read More

SKU: 6012 Price: \$23.00 + GST Categories: Bags + Lockers, Bags + Lockers, Storage, Storage, Teachers, Under \$500 Tag: Teachers

PLAY AND EXPLORE

Engaging for kids, modern and looks great

Fun & Playful is at the forefront of all our designs in our play & explore range.



INFANT & TODDLER KITCHEN (FOUR-BAY)

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1526L x 395W x 500/800H Joinery Hours: 6.5 Engineering Hours: .2 Dispatch Hours: 1.5 Cubic Metres: 0.48

Read More SKU: 5101 Price: \$2,293.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Uncategorised



TREE OF IMAGINARIUMS

Powder Coated Steel

Upholstery Colour

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 2405L x 1238W x 2596/2296H Joinery Hours: 6.75 Engineering Hours: 5 Dispatch Hours: 1.5 Cubic Metres: 1.342

Read More SKU: 2060 Price: \$4,338.00 + GST Categories: Art, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore





PRESCHOOL KITCHEN (FOUR-BAY)

Door/Panel Front Colour Cabinet Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1526L x 395W x 600/900H Joinery Hours: 6.5 Engineering Hours: .2 Dispatch Hours: 1.5 Cubic Metres: 0.54

Read More

SKU: 5102 Price: \$2,293.00 + GST Category: Family Play + Houses



THE HUB (PRESCHOOL)

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door/Panel Front Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, TBC, Textura Black
Letterbox Number	Custom (Write required number in order notes at checkout), No Number, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 3358L x 1937W x 1200H Joinery Hours: 10.82 Engineering Hours: 0.4 Dispatch Hours: 1.9 Cubic Metres: 2.649

Read More

SKU: 5100 Price: \$4,962.00 + GST Category: Family Play + Houses





THE HUB (INFANT & TODDLER)

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door/Panel Front Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, TBC, Textura Black
Letterbox Number	Custom (Write required number in order notes at checkout), No Number, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 3358L x 1937W x 1200H Joinery Hours: 10.82 Engineering Hours: 0.4 Dispatch Hours: 1.9 Cubic Metres: 2.649

Read More

SKU: 5099 Price: \$4,962.00 + GST Category: Family Play + Houses



ROUND LIGHTBOX

Cabinet Top Colour

White, Maple, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 690dia x 350H Joinery Hours: 3.75 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.166

Read More

SKU: 5091 Price: \$1,540.00 + GST Category: Light + Nature Units





BREAKFAST BAR HOUSE (INFANT & TODDLER)

Cabinet ColourTBC, White, MapleDoor and Front ColourWhite, Maple, TBC

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC

Customised Sign

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600H x 1950H Joinery Hours: 2.58 Engineering Hours: 4.00 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.404

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$2,055.00 + GST Categories: <u>Family Play + Houses</u>, <u>Uncategorised</u>



BREAKFAST BAR HOUSE (PRESCHOOL)

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door & Front Colour	White, Maple, TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Customised Sign	TBC
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 600W × 1950H Joinery Hours: 2.58 Engineering Hours: 4 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.404

Read More

SKU: 5090 Price: \$2,055.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Uncategorised



ART STORAGE MINI

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L X 600W X 600H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 0.10 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.216

Read More

SKU: 5086 **Price:** \$922.00 + GST **Category:** <u>Art</u>



LARGE HOUSE OF IMAGINARIUMS (LARGE DOLLS HOUSE)

Cabinet Colour Roof Colour TBC, White, Maple White, Maple, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 840L X 397.8W X 822.7H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.274

Read More

SKU: 5085 Price: \$613.00 + GST Category: Family Play + Houses





FINGER PAINTING TABLE

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900DIA x 550H Joinery Hours: .08 Engineering Hours: 1.6 Dispatch Hours: 0.35 Cubic Metres: .45

Read More

SKU: 5039 Price: \$617.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore



CORNER NOOK

Cabinet Colour Upholstery Colour

TBC, White, Maple Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, Saddle, Stone, Tussock

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 795L x 795W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.505

Read More

SKU: 5082 Price: \$1,107.00 + GST Categories: <u>Benches</u>, <u>Family Play + Houses</u>



WASH STAND (TODDLER)

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 900H Joinery Hours: 1.33 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.140

Read More

SKU: 5080 Price: \$548.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Practical Life</u>





WASH STAND (PRESCHOOL)

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 900H Joinery Hours: 1.33 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.140

Read More

SKU: 5081 Price: \$548.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Practical Life</u>





SINK - INFANT & TODDLER

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More

SKU: 5003 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



SINK - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Sink. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door/Panel Front Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Base Options	Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5004 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



FOLDABLE HOUSE

Family Play House that can hinged 180degrees. Assembly: Welded and powder coated, then assembled. Screw assembly.

Weight	100 kg
Dimensions	160 × 120 × 190 cm
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
House Panel Height	500H(Toddlers), 600H(Preschool), TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 1200W x 1900H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 8.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: 3.648

Read More

SKU: 5072 Price: \$2,982.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



STOVE - INFANT & TODDLER Cabinet Colour TBC, White, Maple

Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More

SKU: 5001 Price: \$438.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tags: Family Play, Under500



STOVE - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Stove. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H

Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5002 Price: \$438.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



COSY HOUSE

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 1200W × 1485H Joinery Hours: 5.5 Engineering Hours: 0.0 Dispatch Hours: 0.75 Cubic Metres: 2.14

Read More SKU: 5088 Price: \$2,003.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore







COSY HOUSE (WITH DICHROIC PANELS)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 1200W x 1485H Joinery Hours: 5.5 Engineering Hours: 0.0 Dispatch Hours: 0.75 Cubic Metres: 2.14

Read More

SKU: 5074 Price: \$2,634.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore



FRIDGE - INFANT & TODDLER

Family Play Single Fridge. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour	
Door/Panel Front Colour	
Base Options	

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More

SKU: 5005 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play


FRIDGE - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Fridge. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour **Base Options**

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.75 **Engineering Hours:** 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5006 Price: \$421.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



Family Play Single Washing Machine Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour **Base Options**

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More

SKU: 5007 Price: \$494.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play





WASHING MACHINE - PRESCHOOL

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More SKU: 5008 Price: \$494.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



MICROWAVE

Microwave - this needs to be redrawn to the new dimensions.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 365L x 300W x 280H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .03

Read More SKU: 5017 Price: \$308.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



KITCHENETTE - INFANT & TODDLER

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour **Base Options**

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 772L x 395W x 500/800H Joinery Hours: 1.75 **Engineering Hours: 0.1 Dispatch Hours: 0.4** Cubic Metres: 0.243

Read More SKU: 5011 Price: \$924.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



KITCHENETTE - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Stove/Sink. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available. Not sure about PS size for this unit - It will take us over 800 with a back heavy unit - tippy?

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Base Options

Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 772L x 395W x 600/900H Joinery Hours: 1.9 Engineering Hours: 0.1 **Dispatch Hours: 0.4** Cubic Metres: .274

Read More **SKU:** 5012

Price: \$924.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play





FRIDGE & FREEZER - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Fridge/Freezer. Alto Drawer. Timber Feet, Wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 900H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .14

Read More

SKU: 5014 Price: \$741.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



BREAKFAST BAR - INFANT & TODDLER

Family Play Breakfast Bar. Stove, Sink, Fridge. Plinth Version only.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1150L x 600W x 500H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .345

Read More

SKU: 5015 Price: \$1,231.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



BREAKFAST BAR - PRESCHOOL

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1150L x 600W x 600H Joinery Hours: 2.25 Engineering Hours: 0.1 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .414

Read More

SKU: 5016 Price: \$1,231.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



FRIDGE & FREEZER - INFANT & TODDLER

Family Play Fridge/Freezer. Alto Drawer. Timber Feet, Wheels or plinth variants available.

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour

Base Options

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 1.4 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .124

Read More

SKU: 5013 Price: \$741.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



SINK STATION- TODDLER

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L X 395W X 500H Joinery Hours: 2.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.237

Read More

SKU: 5075 Price: \$1,225.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Practical Life



SINK STATION - PRESCHOOL

Cabinet Colour

Base Options

TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L X 395W X 600H Joinery Hours: 2.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.284

Read More

SKU: 5076 Price: \$1,225.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Practical Life







FAMILY PLAY STORAGE SHELVING -TODDLER

TBC, White, Maple

Powder Coated Steel Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 500/1663H Joinery Hours: 5.3 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.526

Read More

SKU: 4042 Price: \$3,269.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



WOODEN ART EASEL

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L X 233W X 1195H Joinery Hours: 1.16 Engineering Hours: 0.1 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: 0.071

Read More

SKU: 5087 **Price:** \$613.00 + GST **Category:** <u>Art</u>



ART STORAGE SHELVING (TRAYS)

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura

Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 550/1660H Joinery Hours: 5.5 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 0.65 Cubic Metres: 1.523

Read More

SKU: 4045 Price: \$3,136.00 + GST Categories: Art, <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Tall Shelving Units</u> Tag: <u>Benches</u>



ART STORAGE - INFANT & TODDLERS

Small Art Unit with top tray, removable utensil holders, single drawer and removable plywood shelves. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available. Height needs changing to 500? As per discussion.

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .237

Read More SKU: 5042 Price: \$1,025.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art



DRESS UP MOBILE MIRROR WITH RAIL

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Powder Coated Steel, 18mm Futura, Acrylic Mirror Product Dimensions: 1045L x 395W x 1100H Joinery Hours: .5 Engineering Hours: 1.33 Dispatch Hours: .12 Cubic Metres: .454

Read More

SKU: 5077 Price: \$613.00 + GST Categories: <u>Dress Up + Mirrors</u>, <u>Play and Explore</u>



STEEL DRESS UP MIRROR

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: 18mm Futura, Acrylic Mirror, Powder Coated Steel Product Dimensions: 600L x 500W x 1118H Joinery Hours: .75 **Engineering Hours:** 1 Dispatch Hours: .12 Cubic Metres: .33

Read More

SKU: 5079 Price: \$638.00 + GST Categories: Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore



DRESS UP MOBILE MIRROR WITH HOOKS

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Powder Coated Steel, 18mm Futura, Acrylic Mirror Product Dimensions: 1045L x 395W x 1100H Joinery Hours: .5 Engineering Hours: 1.33 Dispatch Hours: .5 Cubic Metres: .454

Read More

SKU: 5078 Price: \$716.00 + GST Categories: Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore



DRESS UP UNIT

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1215L x 395W x 1000H Joinery Hours: 1.75 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: 0.479

Read More SKU: 5028 Price: \$924.00 + GST Categories: Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



DOLLS BED

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 480L x 320W x 275H Joinery Hours: 0.75 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: 0.042

Read More

SKU: 5021 Price: \$269.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



TODDLER BED

Family Play Toddler Bed, can also be used as a sleeping bed - Does not include mattress

Cabinet Colour Base Options Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, TBC, Wheels Bed Only, Bed+ Mattress

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1150L x 550W x 354H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .22

Read More SKU: 5023 Price: \$411.00 - \$608.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Teachers Tags: Family Play, Under500



FAMILY PLAY STORAGE SHELVING - PRESCHOOL

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door/Panel Front Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Product Materials:	
Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 600H/1763H	
loinery Hours: 5 3	

Product Dimensions: 1530L x 600W x 600H/1763H Joinery Hours: 5.3 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.618

Read More

SKU: 4043 Price: \$3,269.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches







UNIVERSAL TROLLEY

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 400W x 510H Joinery Hours: .75 **Engineering Hours:** 1 Dispatch Hours: .25 Cubic Metres: .163

Read More

SKU: 6016 Price: \$470.00 + GST Categories: Practical Life, Stations + Trolleys, Tables, Teachers



DOLLS COT

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 480L x 407W x 350H Joinery Hours: 1 **Engineering Hours:** 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .06

Read More

SKU: 5022 Price: \$280.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



DOLLS HOUSE

Cabinet Colour

Denim, Saffron, Taupe Grey, TBC, Wasabi, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 250W x 395H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.01

Read More

SKU: 5020 Price: \$100.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



LIGHTBOX SINGLE - TODDLER

Single Lightbox. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L × 395W × 500H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: .12

Read More

SKU: 5050 Price: \$664.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore Tag: Lightboxes



LIGHTBOX SINGLE - PRESCHOOL

Single Lightbox. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available. I would like an adjustable shelf added to this unit.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L × 395W × 600H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 0.14

Read More

SKU: 5051 Price: \$664.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore Tag: Lightboxes



3 WAY MIRROR SMALL

Small 3 Way Mirror - Hinged.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 295W x 395H (Each Mirror) Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.3 Cubic Metres: 0.006

Read More

SKU: 5036 Price: \$269.00 + GST Categories: <u>Dress Up + Mirrors</u>, <u>Family Play</u>, <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Mirrors</u>



LIGHTBOX - FLOOR & TABLE SMALL

Floor/Table Lightbox. Like original unit but reduced size to match new range. Plywood and Futura option available. Plywood and non-white Futura options will need 16mm HPL lining on walls. 25mm Bung Feet.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 395W x 180H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5048 Price: \$407.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Lightboxes



ART STORAGE - PRESCHOOL

Large Art Unit with top tray, removable utensil holders, two drawers and removable plywood shelves. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 2.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .28

Read More SKU: 5043 Price: \$1,220.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art



OBSERVATION SINGLE - TODDLER

Single Obseravtion. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .12

Read More SKU: 5052 Price: \$613.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore Tag: Nature



3 WAY MIRROR LARGE

Large 3 Way Mirror - Hinged.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395W x 595H (Dim of Each Mirror) Joinery Hours: 0.66 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.3 Cubic Metres: .08

Read More

SKU: 5037 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: <u>Dress Up + Mirrors</u>, <u>Family Play</u>, <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Under \$500</u> Tag: <u>Mirrors</u>



OBSERVATION SINGLE - PRESCHOOL

Single Observation. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available. I would like an adjustable shelf added to this unit.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1.4 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .14

Read More

SKU: 5053 Price: \$613.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore Tag: Nature



LIGHTBOX - FLOOR & TABLE LARGE

Floor/Table Lightbox. Like original unit but reduced size to match new range. Plywood and Futura option available. Plywood and non-white Futura options will need 16mm HPL lining on walls. 25mm Bung Feet.

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 500W x 180H Joinery Hours: 1.2 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.75 Cubic Metres: .07

Read More SKU: 5049 Price: \$628.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore Tag: Lightboxes



MIRROR WITH PULL UP HANDLE

Mirror with Steel Handle

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White, Maple

Cabinet Colour

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.35 Cubic Metres: .075

Read More SKU: 5038 Price: \$375.00 + GST Categories: Dress Up + Mirrors, Family Play, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Mirrors



DISCOVERY STATION - TODDLER

Science Station with Lightbox and Observation Drawer. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 2.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 1.1 Cubic Metres: .24

Read More SKU: 5054 Price: \$1,231.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore



DISCOVERY STATION - PRESCHOOL

Science Station with Lightbox and Observation Drawer. Timber feet, Wheels and Plinth options available. I would like two adjustable shelves added to this unit.

Cabinet Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 2.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 1.1 Cubic Metres: 0.284

Read More

SKU: 5055 Price: \$1,231.00 + GST Categories: Light + Nature Units, Play and Explore Tag: Lightboxes



SINGLE EASEL

Steel framed Single Art Easel with Pot Holder or Trough Option.

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Accessories	1 x Pot Holder/1 x Trough, Pot Holders, TBC, Troughs
Pot Holder Colour	White, Maple, No Pot

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L × 600W × 1050H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 1.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.8 Cubic Metres: 0.063

Read More SKU: 5029 Price: \$633.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art





DOUBLE EASEL

Steel framed Double Art Easel with Pot Holder or Trough Option.

Powder Coated Steel
Accessories
Pot Holders
Dura da esta Manta esta las

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 1 x Pot Holder/1 x Trough, Pot Holders, TBC, Troughs Maple, No Pots, TBC, White

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600W x 1050H Joinery Hours: 0.83 Engineering Hours: 1.4 **Dispatch Hours:** 1 Cubic Metres: 0.126

Read More

SKU: 5032 Price: \$819.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art





PERSPEX EASEL - ADJUSTABLE LEGS

Steel framed Double Art Easel with Pot Holder or Trough Option. Perspex Panels

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Accessories	1 x Pot Holder/1 x Trough, Pot Holders, TBC, Troughs
Pot Holders	Maple, No Pots, TBC, White
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 600W x Variable Height	

Joinery Hours: 0.8 **Engineering Hours:** 1.9 Dispatch Hours: .80 Cubic Metres: .07

Read More SKU: 5031 Price: \$733.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art





SINGLE EASEL - ADJUSTABLE LEGS

Steel framed Single Art Easel with Pot Holder or Trough Option. Adjustable Legs. Option for Perspex or Steel Panels

Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Accessories	1 x Pot Holder/1 x Trough, Pot Holders, TBC, Troughs
Pot Holders	Maple, No Pots, TBC, White
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600L x 600W x Variable Height Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 1.75 Dispatch Hours: .8 Cubic Metres: .07	

Read More

SKU: 5030 Price: \$695.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art



DRYING RACK SMALL

Steel Framed Drying Rack on wheels. Plastic Coated Wire Shelves.

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 650L x 500W x 680H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 1.25 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .22

Read More SKU: 5040 Price: \$538.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art



DRYING RACK LARGE

Steel Framed Drying Rack on wheels. Plastic Coated Wire Shelves.

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 650L × 500W × 1170H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 1.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .38

Read More

SKU: 5041 Price: \$783.00 + GST Categories: Art, Play and Explore Tag: Art



DAN THE COAT STAND LARGE

Coat Rack with Timber Ends

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 668DIA x 1750H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: .78

Read More

SKU: 5045 Price: \$428.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore, Teachers Tag: Art



DAN THE COAT STAND SMALL

Coat Rack with Timber Ends

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm

Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 668DIA x 1250H Joinery Hours: .25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: .55

Read More

SKU: 5044 Price: \$368.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore Tag: Art



CLOTHES STAND SMALL

Clothes Stand - Steel

Powder Coated Steel

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5046 Price: \$185.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Family Play, Play and Explore, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play





CLOTHES STAND LARGE

Clothes Stand - Steel

Powder Coated Steel

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .04

Read More

SKU: 5047 Price: \$204.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore, Storage, Under \$500 Tag: Family Play



Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania



TUNNEL SEAT STORAGE SHELVING

Our Tunnel Seat Storage, designed by us, includes puzzle shelving on one side and open storage on the other. It is part of our tall shelving range, a unique interchangeable sheving system, that will assit with dividing rooms and creating neat spaces for children to play and explore. Additional steel components and shelving options are available to make your unit unique if you have something else in mind. Connect with us to talk more.

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Tunnel Seat Front Colour	White, Maple
Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1526L x 600W x 800H/1963H Joinery Hours: 6 Engineering Hours: 1 Dispatch Hours: 1.5 Cubic Metres: 1.797	
Read More	

SKU: 4044 Price: \$3,478.00 + GST Categories: Benches, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Seating, Storage, Tall Shelving Units Tag: Benches



DISHWASHER - INFANT & TODDLER

Family Play Single Dishwasher. Alto Drawer with Galley Rails. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Base Options Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .078

Read More SKU: 5009 Price: \$449.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



DISHWASHER - PRESCHOOL

Family Play Single Dishwasher. Alto Drawer with Galley Rails. Timber feet, wheels or plinth variants available.

Base Options Cabinet Colour Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels TBC, White, Maple

Door/Panel Front Colour TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 395W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.2 Cubic Metres: .093

Read More

SKU: 5010 Price: \$461.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore Tag: Family Play



CARPENTRY WORKBENCH

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 600W × 570H Joinery Hours: 3.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .41

Read More

SKU: 5056 Price: \$716.00 + GST Categories: Play and Explore, Practical Life





CARPENTRY CABINET

Wheel Base Colour Textura Black

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900L × 430W × 1000H Joinery Hours: 2.5 Engineering Hours: 0.75 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 0.387

Read More

SKU: 5057 Price: \$1,231.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Practical Life</u>



OUTDOOR STOVE

Outdoor Stove

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 412L x 406W x 600H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: .1

Read More

SKU: 5018 Price: \$494.00 + GST Categories: Family Play, Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Under \$500, Water + Outdoor Tag: Water + Outdoor



OUTDOOR SINK

Outdoor Stove

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 412L × 406W × 600H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: .1

Read More

SKU: 5019 Price: \$645.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Water + Outdoor Tag: Water + Outdoor



WATER TROUGH 900

Fibreglass Watertrough on Galvanised Steel Frame

Powder Coated Steel

Water Trough Height 550, 600, TBC

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania 550, 600, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900DIA × 550/600H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .48

Read More

SKU: 5058 Price: \$998.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Water + Outdoor</u> Tag: <u>Water + Outdoor</u>





WATER TROUGH 900 WITH LID

Fibreglass Watertrough on Galvanised Steel Frame

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Water Trough Height 550, 600, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900dia x 550/600H Joinery Hours: 0.4 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: 0.486

Read More

SKU: 5059 Price: \$1,156.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Water + Outdoor</u> Tag: <u>Water + Outdoor</u>



WATER TROUGH 1200

Fibreglass Watertrough on Galvanised Steel Frame

Powder Coated Steel

el Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Water Trough Height 550, 600, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200DIA x 550/600H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .86

Read More

SKU: 5060 Price: \$1,113.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Water + Outdoor</u> Tag: <u>Water + Outdoor</u>



WATER TROUGH 1200 WITH LID

Fibreglass Watertrough on Galvanised Steel Frame

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Water Trough Height 550, 600, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200DIA × 550/600H Joinery Hours: 0.4 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: 0.86

Read More

SKU: 5061 Price: \$1,262.00 + GST Categories: <u>Play and Explore</u>, <u>Water + Outdoor</u> Tag: <u>Water + Outdoor</u>



WATER TROUGH PLUG

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres:

Read More SKU: N/A Price: \$23.00 + GST Categories: Accessories, Play and Explore, Teachers, Water + Outdoor



CARPENTRY CABINET COVER

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900L X 430W X 1000H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: .05 Cubic Metres: .05

Read More

SKU: 5069 Price: \$201.00 + GST Categories: Accessories, Play and Explore, Practical Life, Teachers



CARPENTRY WORKBENCH COVER

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 600W × 570H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .01

Read More

SKU: 5068 Price: \$184.00 + GST Categories: Accessories, Play and Explore, Practical Life, Teachers

TEACHERS

Functional and practical

Our teachers range is designed cohesively with the entire Starex range for unity throughout your centre.

LIGHTBOX LIGHT (RECHARGEABLE)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: 5103 Price: \$71.85 + GST Category: <u>Accessories</u>





LOCKERS

Collage of Images and perhaps online questionaire on website for customers to create a POA

Cabinet Colour TBC

Product Materials: TBC Product Dimensions: TBC Joinery Hours: TBC Engineering Hours: TBC Dispatch Hours: TBC Cubic Metres: TBC

Read More

SKU: 6013 Price: \$0.00 + GST Categories: <u>Bags + Lockers</u>, <u>Bags + Lockers</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Teachers</u>



TEACHING STATION

Adjustable Level Teachers Station

Cabinet Colour

TBC, White, Maple

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900L x 395W x 1042H Joinery Hours: 2.5 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.37

Read More SKU: 6001 Price: \$1,128.00 + GST Categories: <u>Stations + Trolleys</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Teachers</u>



UTILITY TROLLEY

Powder Coated Steel

Cabinet Colour

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania TBC, White

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L × 607W × 920H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: 1.5 Dispatch Hours: .2 Cubic Metres: .446

Read More SKU: 6015 Price: \$787.00 + GST Categories: <u>Stations + Trolleys</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Teachers</u>



CREDENZA 1600L

1600L Cabinet Unit - Resource Storage and Sign in Desk. 2 x Adjustable Shelves. Timber Feet, Wheels or Plinth Variant.

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 2.35 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .50

Read More

SKU: 4033 Price: \$1,473.00 + GST Categories: Credenza Cabinets, Storage, Teachers Tag: Cabinets



CHANGE TABLE

New Design required. Discussion needed for this.

Vinyl Colour	Bisque, Florida (Mid Grey), Licorice (Black), Navy, TBC, Titanium (Charcoal)
Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1220L x 620W x 875H Joinery Hours: 2 Engineering Hours: 1.56 Dispatch Hours: 0.6 Cubic Metres: .63

Read More

SKU: 6004 Price: \$1,746.00 + GST Categories: <u>Changing</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Teachers</u>



STEPS IN A BOX

Steps in a Box

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 446L x 585W x 825H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 1.56 Dispatch Hours: 0.35 Cubic Metres: .22

Read More

SKU: 6002 Price: \$922.00 + GST Categories: <u>Changing</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Teachers</u>


MOBILE STEPS

Mobile Change Steps with Total Brake Wheels

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 395L x 518W x 830H Joinery Hours: .75 Engineering Hours: .66 Dispatch Hours: 0.15 Cubic Metres: .16

Read More

SKU: 6003 Price: \$596.00 + GST Categories: <u>Changing</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Teachers</u>



CREDENZA WITH DRAWERS 1600L

1600L Credenza unit

Cabinet Colour Drawer/Door Colour Base Options TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC, Wheels

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 395W x 800H Joinery Hours: 4 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: 0.505

Read More

SKU: 4034 Price: \$2,055.00 + GST Categories: <u>Credenza Cabinets</u>, <u>Storage</u>, <u>Teachers</u> Tag: <u>Cabinets</u>



TODDLER BED

Family Play Toddler Bed, can also be used as a sleeping bed - Does not include

Cabinet Colour TBC, White, Maple **Base Options** Feet, TBC, Wheels Bed Only, Bed+ Mattress Options **Product Materials:** Product Dimensions: 1150L x 550W x 354H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .22

Read More SKU: 5023 Price: \$411.00 - \$608.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Play and Explore, Teachers Tags: Family Play, Under500



UNIVERSAL TROLLEY

Cabinet Colour

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Dimensions: 800L x 400W x 510H Joinery Hours: .75 **Engineering Hours:** 1 Dispatch Hours: .25 Cubic Metres: .163

Read More

SKU: 6016 Price: \$470.00 + GST Categories: Practical Life, Stations + Trolleys, Tables, Teachers



Product Materials:



TODDLER BED MATTRESS

Foam mattress with Waterproof Mattress Protector

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1100L × 500W × 100H Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.05

Read More

SKU: 5024 Price: \$197.00 + GST Category: Teachers Tag: Family Play



CLEAR BIN

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 385L x 300W x 190H Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$30.00 + GST Categories: <u>Accessories</u>, <u>Teachers</u>



DAN THE COAT STAND LARGE

Coat Rack with Timber Ends

Powder Coated Steel

Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 668DIA x 1750H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: 0.5 Dispatch Hours: 0.4 Cubic Metres: .78

Read More

SKU: 5045 Price: \$428.00 + GST Categories: Art, Dress Up + Mirrors, Play and Explore, Teachers Tag: Art



CLOTHES AND BAG HOOK (CHOOSE YOUR QUANTITY OF HOOK)

Coat Hooks - Priced on an indidual basis. Price includes Hook Board for mounting. Engineering time is for one hook based on a tree of 10 hooks taking 10 minutes. Joinery time is for one hook board with average dimensions of 300mmx100mm.

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Product Materials:	

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 18W x 120H Joinery Hours: 0.03 Engineering Hours: 0.02 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .001

Read More

SKU: 6012 Price: \$23.00 + GST Categories: Bags + Lockers, Bags + Lockers, Storage, Storage, Teachers, Under \$500 Tag: Teachers



CHANGE MAT

Vinyl Colour

Bisque, Florida (Mid Grey), Licorice (Black), Navy, TBC, Titanium (Charcoal)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 700L × 500W × 80H Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .03

Read More

SKU: 6005 Price: \$256.00 + GST Categories: Changing, Teachers, Under \$500 Tag: Teachers



WATER TROUGH PLUG

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$23.00 + GST Categories: Accessories, Play and Explore, Teachers, Water + Outdoor



CARPENTRY CABINET COVER

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 900L X 430W X 1000H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: .05 Cubic Metres: .05

Read More

SKU: 5069 Price: \$201.00 + GST Categories: Accessories, Play and Explore, Practical Life, Teachers



CARPENTRY WORKBENCH COVER

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 600W × 570H Joinery Hours: 0 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .01

Read More

SKU: 5068 Price: \$184.00 + GST Categories: Accessories, Play and Explore, Practical Life, Teachers

BABYFIRST

Made with love by our Starex craftmen.

All equipment is manufactured ensuring smooth and rounded edges for optimum safety for infants to explore & develop in the safest of ways.



BASE

Base - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 700sq x 140H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.068

Read More

SKU: 7014 Price: \$343.00 + GST Categories: <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Babyfirst</u> Tags: <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Under500</u>



BABY FIRST CRAWLING RAMP 5 PIECE (SET)

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: Joinery Hours: Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: Cubic Metres:

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$1,854.00 + GST Categories: Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Infant / Babyfirst, Sets







RAMP

Ramp - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 500W x 140H Joinery Hours: 0.9 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.056

Read More

SKU: 7015 Price: \$343.00 + GST Categories: Babyfirst, Babyfirst Tag: Babyfirst



CARPETED RAMP

Carpeted Ramp - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L × 500W × 140H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .056

Read More SKU: 7001 Price: \$470.00 + GST Categories: Babyfirst, Babyfirst Tag: Babyfirst



KIDNEY TABLE

Kidney Table - Supplied with Maple HPL top as standard. Can be supplied with Clear Lacquered Birch Top on request.

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 983L x 600W x 340H Joinery Hours: 0.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: .2

Read More

SKU: 7009 Price: \$308.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Creative, Tables, Tables, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



TRI CLIMBER LARGE

Large Tri Climber

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 647W x 830L x 735H Joinery Hours: 1.5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.5 Cubic Metres: .12

Read More

SKU: 7006 Price: \$576.00 + GST Categories: <u>Babyfirst</u>, <u>Babyfirst</u> Tag: <u>Babyfirst</u>



MAZE & CUBES

Tunnel and Two Cube Set

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 390W x 390H (Tunnel)390L x 390W x 390H (2xCubes) Joinery Hours: 5 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.25 Cubic Metres: .29

Read More SKU: 7008 Price: \$1,531.00 + GST Categories: Babyfirst, Babyfirst Tag: Babyfirst



TOADSTOOL

Toadstool - Single

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 256Dia x 155H Joinery Hours: 0.25 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.05 Cubic Metres: 0.01

Read More

SKU: 7010 Price: \$115.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Seating, Seating, Stools, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



DOWEL RAMP

Dowelling Ramp - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 800L x 500W x 140H Joinery Hours: 1 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .056

Read More

SKU: 7002 Price: \$333.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



TRI-CLIMBER SM

TriClimber - Part of Crawling Ramp Kitset

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 500L x 500W x 500H Joinery Hours: 1.3 Engineering Hours: Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: 0.125

Read More

SKU: 7003 Price: \$365.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst



STARTING STAIRS

Starting Stairs - Change assembly so rungs are cut on CNC with notched shelves to fit into rebates

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L × 500W × 330H Joinery Hours: 1.25 Engineering Hours: 0 Dispatch Hours: 0.1 Cubic Metres: .198

Read More SKU: 7007 Price: \$499.00 + GST Categories: Baby First, Babyfirst, Babyfirst, Under \$500 Tag: Babyfirst

UNCATEGORISED



INFANT & TODDLER KITCHEN (FOUR-BAY)

Cabinet Colour Door/Panel Front Colour **Base Options**

TBC, White, Maple TBC, White, Maple Feet, Plinth, TBC

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1526L x 395W x 500/800H Joinery Hours: 6.5 **Engineering Hours:** .2 Dispatch Hours: 1.5 Cubic Metres: 0.48

Read More

SKU: 5101 Price: \$2,293.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Uncategorised



IMAGINARIUMS SEAT

TBC, White, Maple Gunmetal, TBC, Army, Cobalt, Ether, Mustard, **Upholstery Colour** Saddle, Stone, Tussock

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1600L x 818W x 800H Joinery Hours: 5 **Engineering Hours:** 0 **Dispatch Hours:** 1 Cubic Metres: 1.069

Read More **SKU:** 2061 Price: \$2,719.00 + GST Category: Uncategorised

Cabinet Colour



600 ROUND BEN TABLE

Table Height450H (Toddlers), 500H (Preschoolers), TBCTable Top ColourTBC, White, MapleMannox WhiteMatt Bond Bivorgum

Powder Coated Steel

TBC, White, Maple Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 600 DIA Joinery Hours: .16 Engineering Hours: .65 Dispatch Hours: .1 Cubic Metres: 0.16

Read More

SKU: 3030 Price: \$320.00 + GST Category: <u>Uncategorised</u>



BREAKFAST BAR HOUSE (INFANT & TODDLER)

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple	
Door and Front Colour	White, Maple, TBC	
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania	
Customised Sign	ТВС	
Product Materials:		
Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600H x 1950H		

Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600H x 1950H Joinery Hours: 2.58 Engineering Hours: 4.00 Dispatch Hours: 1 Cubic Metres: 1.404

Read More

SKU: N/A Price: \$2,055.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Uncategorised





BREAKFAST BAR HOUSE (PRESCHOOL)

Cabinet Colour	TBC, White, Maple
Door & Front Colour	White, Maple, TBC
Powder Coated Steel	Mannex White, Matt Bond Rivergum, Matt Bone White, Matt Desert Sand, Matt Scoria, Matt Storm Blue, Matt Wizard, TBC, Textura Black, Textura Charcoal, Textura Sandstone Grey, Textura Titania
Customised Sign	ТВС

Product Materials: Product Dimensions: 1200L x 600W x 1950H Joinery Hours: 2.58 **Engineering Hours:** 4 **Dispatch Hours:** 1 Cubic Metres: 1.404

Read More

SKU: 5090 Price: \$2,055.00 + GST Categories: Family Play + Houses, Uncategorised